
MEETING NOTICE 
TOWN OF WAYLAND 

(As required by MGL Chapter 30A, sections 18-25) 
Please email all meeting notices to townclerk@wayland.ma.us 

Town Clerk Date Stamp 

Board/Committee Name: Wayland Historic District Commission 

Day/Date:  Thursday, May 16, 2024  

Time of Meeting:  7:30 PM 

Location: Wayland Town Building – in-person only 

AMENDED AGENDA (May 2, 2024) 

1. Public Comment

2. Minutes  March 27, 2024

3. 7:35 Public Hearing: Consider changing Wayland HDC Guidelines and Rules &
Regulations to exempt required HDC hearing over exterior paint color. Please refer to
Mass General Law, Part I, Title VII, Chapter 40C, Section 8. Also, refer to Wayland HDC
Rules & Regulations, IV Review of Changes; Criteria, B.Changes Not Requiring Review (4).

4. 7:50 Public Hearing: Remove the condenser and add a stand-mounted heat pump to
the rear of the Wayland Museum & Historical Society (12 Cochituate Road)

5. A Guidebook for Historic District Commissions in Massachusetts published in print and
digital format by the Massachusetts Historical Commission. (Please refer to page 52 on
items that the HDC may choose NOT to review. Also refer to page 30, “Paint Colors. Most
local historic district bylaws and ordinances in Massachusetts include paint color as an
exemption. Paint color is easily reversible. As a result, the Massachusetts Historical
Commission encourages cities and towns to consider it as an exemption.”

6. Update on the lighting of signals on top of the Wayland Depot mast

7. Rail Trail Update

8. https://www.wayland.ma.us/historic-district-commission

a) Meeting Packet for May 16, 2024

b) Design Review Guidelines

c) Rules and Regulations

9. Consider elections of Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary

10. Items not reasonably known to the Chair 48 hours before the meeting

11. Adjourn

mailto:townclerk@wayland.ma.us
https://www.wayland.ma.us/historic-district-commission


Wayland Historic District Commission Meeting
Via ZOOM

March 27, 2024

HDC members present: Margery Baston (presiding), Lynn Cohen, Greg
Dale, Alex Finlayson, Seema Mysore

Also attending: Steve Vitello (Facilities Dept.), Rick Conard (Wayland
Historical Commission), Gretchen Schuler (Wayland Historical Society and
past HDC Chair)

Minutes. By a roll call vote the minutes of February 15, 2024, were
approved. (4-1-0) Alex Finlayson abstained because he was absent from
this meeting.

The final item for restoration work at the Wayland Depot is a light and
electrical conduit for the signal system at the top of the mast. Steve Vitello
spoke of using a restored railroad lantern at the top of the Depot signal
mast. This lantern might have a solar insert, or it might rely on an electric
bulb with a low-voltage wire running along the North side of the mast and
into the Depot to be plugged into a transformer. The other possibility might
be no illumination at the top of the signal mast. There was some discussion
about the color and intensity of the light when Rick Conard pointed out that
the original railroad lanterns used kerosene. After much discussion, a
motion was made to use a black lantern, reminiscent of a railroad
lantern, with enough lumines to mimic a kerosene lantern. This motion
was seconded and received an affirmative roll-call vote. (5-0-0)

There was some further discussion about the mast itself, and Steve
informed us that the cap was epoxy-painted, and had been sealed.

Updated HDC Application (fill-in and online submission). Margery explained
that changes were needed in the application process for clarity and ease of
submission. Kelsi Power-Spirlet (assistant to the Town Manager) kindly
created a fill-in form that could be submitted online. Some changes were
made to the Instructions that now preceded the application, to include the
town email address of the HDC chair and vice-chair. After a brief



discussion, there was agreement that the online application could be sent
to hdcmembers@wayland.ma.us. All members would be able to view the
application, but the chair or vice-chair would respond to the applicant.

Temporary sign at Wayland Museum (Doll House Exhibit, March 17 & 23)
Margery admitted she had made a mistake when first asked if such a
temporary sign would require an HDC hearing. She had too quickly
checked the alphabetical listing in the Guidelines, read that temporary
signs needed to meet only the ZBA requirements, and issued a Certificate
of Non-applicability. She later discovered that guidelines on temporary
signs had been added at the end of the alphabetical listing.

HDC webpages and Rules and Regulation Gretchen pointed out that there
are several items that the HDC can choose not to rule on (with an
adjustment to their Rules & Regs): paint color, temporary signs, and more.
This led to a discussion of house paint color within the historic district.
Commission members expressed an interest in looking into a roster of
historical colors that would not require an HDC hearing. Gretchen offered to
check with other HDCs to see what rosters of paint colors are offered.

HDC Certificate of Non-Applicability. Margery pointed out that the East
elevation of 30 Cochituate Road (which could not be seen from the public
way) required a Certificate of Non-Applicability.

Items not reasonably known to the Chair 48 hours before the meeting.
Margery mentioned an email sent to hdcmembers@wayland.ma.us that
wanted to know if 32 Pemberton Road might be affected by a Demolition
Delay ordinance or some other historic restriction. It was recommended
that she forward the email to the Wayland Historical Commission.

Adjourn. There was a motion and a roll call vote to adjourn the meeting at
8:55 pm. This received a unanimous, affirmative vote.

Respectfully submitted,
Margery Baston



TOWN OF WAYLAND
MASSACHUSETTS

01778

WAYLAND HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION

MARGERY BASTON, CHAIR
41 Cochituate Road Lynn Cohen
(508) 358-3621 GREG DALE

ALEX FINLAYSON
WWW.WAYLAND.MA.US DESMOND MCAULEY

SEEMA MYSORE

Town of Wayland
Wayland Historic District Commission

Amended Public Hearing Notice

The Wayland Historic District Commission will hold a Public Meeting and Hearing on Thursday,
May 16, beginning at 7:30 PM that will be held in the Wayland Town Building. The hearing will
be regarding the following:

7:35 Eliminate the requirement of an HDC hearing when there is an
exterior paint color change within the Historic District. This relates to
Mass General Law, Part I, Title VII, Chapter 40C, Section 8. Please see
Wayland HDC Rules & Regulations, IV Review of Changes; Criteria, B.
Changes Not Requiring Review (4).
https://www.wayland.ma.us/historic-district-commission/pages/rules-and-r
egulations

7:50 Remove the condensing unit and add a heat pump at the rear of
the Wayland Museum & Historical Society at 12 Cochituate Road.

The public is invited to attend, ask questions, and make comments. 

Margery Baston
Chair, Wayland Historic District Commission

https://www.wayland.ma.us/historic-district-commission/pages/rules-and-regulations
https://www.wayland.ma.us/historic-district-commission/pages/rules-and-regulations


WAYLAND HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS

NON-APPLICABILITY OR HARDSHIP

Date:  ___________________________

The undersigned applies to the Commission for:  (Select from below options)

Certificate of Appropriateness        Certificate of Non-applicability            Certificate of Hardship

I. Address of Property:____________________________________________________

Description of Work
(State the scope of work including the specific information about the extent of work, dimensions, 
style, materials, and colors.  Please provide photographs of existing conditions and plans of proposed 
changes, if applicable.)

II. Application includes (check applicable documentation)

Photographs Site Plan Sketches

Building plans, elevations, sections Historical Information

Product /Material information (samples, specs, brochures, photographs)

III. Name of Property Owner____________________________________________
Mailing Address: ________________________________________________
Telephone: ______________________ E-Mail:_______________________

Signature of Property Owner (Required): ______________________________

IV. Name of Applicant if not owner: ______________________________________
Mailing Address: _________________________________________________
Telephone: ___________________ E-Mail:________________________

For Commission Use Only Assessor’s Map #: __________  
Date Completed Application Received: ________________ Date of Hearing: ____________  
Date of Decision: _____________Commission Signature: ____________________________ 

Certificate of Appropriateness   Certificate of Non-applicability   Certificate of Hardship

TOWN OF WAYLAND 
41 COCHITUATE ROAD

WAYLAND, MASSACHUSETTS  01778 
www.wayland.ma.us

_____________

May 1, 2024

12 Cochituate Road

Wayland Historical Soceity
P O Box 56, Wayland, MA 01778

508-358-7959 info@waylandmuseum.org

Brad Keyes
91 E Plain St, Wayland, MA 01778-4930

617-645-9078 brad@bradkeyes.com

Replace condensing unit with a heat pump.

✔

✔



Wayland Historical Society

12 Cochituate Road

Wayland, MA 01778

Page  of 
1 1
April 30, 2024


Project Scope 
Replace the existing oil and electrically based HVAC system with a new heat pump-based 
system while improving the comfort in underserved areas of the building. 


• Remove the ground-mounted cooling-only condensing unit and associated exposed piping 
electrical.


• Add a new stand-mounted heat pump unit with new electrical and piping enclosed in a 
cream colored case secured to the side the building.

Rear south-facing façade with new equipment

Rear east-facing façade with old equipment 



Wayland Historical Society, 12 Cochituate Road, Wayland, MA 01778
April 30, 2024









　
　
　



Section 8: Review authority of commission over certain categories of buildings,
structures or exterior architectural features limited; authorization

Section 8. (a) Any city or town may provide in the ordinance or by-law establishing a district or in any
amendment thereof that the authority of the commission shall not extend to the review of one or
more of the following categories of buildings or structures or exterior architectural features in the
historic district, and, in this event, the buildings or structures or exterior architectural features so
excluded may be constructed or altered within the historic district without review by the commission:

(1) Temporary structures or signs, subject, however, to such conditions as to duration of use,
location, lighting, removal and similar matters as the commission may reasonably specify.

(2) Terraces, walks, driveways, sidewalks and similar structures, or any one or more of them,
provided that any such structure is substantially at grade level.

(3) Walls and fences, or either of them.

(4) Storm doors and windows, screens, window air conditioners, lighting fixtures, antennae and
similar appurtenances, or any one or more of them.

(5) The color of paint.

(6) The color of materials used on roofs.

(7) Signs of not more than one square foot in area in connection with use of a residence for a
customary home occupation or for professional purposes, provided only one such sign is displayed
in connection with each residence and if illuminated is illuminated only indirectly; and one sign in
connection with the nonresidential use of each building or structure which is not more than twelve
square feet in area, consist of letters painted on wood without symbol or trademark and if illuminated
is illuminated only indirectly; or either of them.

(8) The reconstruction, substantially similar in exterior design, of a building, structure or exterior
architectural feature damaged or destroyed by fire, storm or other disaster, provided such
reconstruction is begun within one year thereafter and carried forward with due diligence.MGL

(b) A commission may determine from time to time after public hearing that certain categories of
exterior architectural features, colors, structures or signs, including, without limitation, any of those
enumerated under paragraph (a), if the provisions of the ordinance or by-law do not limit the
authority of the commission with respect thereto, may be constructed or altered without review by
the commission without causing substantial derogation from the intent and purposes of this chapter.

(c) A city or town may provide in its ordinance or by-law, or in any amendment thereof, that the
authority of the commission shall be limited to exterior architectural features within a district which
are subject to view from one or more designated public streets, public ways, public parks or public
bodies of water, although other portions of buildings or structures within the district may be otherwise
subject to public view, and, in the absence of such provision of the ordinance or by-law, a
commission may determine from time to time after public hearing that the authority of the
commission may be so limited without substantial derogation from the intent and purposes of this
chapter.

(d) Upon request the commission shall issue a certificate of nonapplicability with respect to
construction or alteration in any category then not subject to review by the commission in
accordance with the provisions of paragraph (a), (b) or (c).








